
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Friday, July 1, 2022 9:02 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20200226 

CORRESPONDENCE 
7/1/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 04408-2022 

RE Docket# 20200226- SU Environmental Utilities Application Sewer Project; RE 
Docket# 20200226- SU Environmental Utilities Application Sewer Project 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20200226. 

Thank you! 
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Hiep Nguyen

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 9:00 AM
To: 'Knight Island Utilities'
Subject: RE: Docket# 20200226- SU Environmental Utilities Application Sewer Project

Dear Karin Caccavale: 
 
Thank you for your email, dated July 1, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read. The 
Commission Clerk will place a copy of your email in Docket No. 20200226-SU, Application for certificate to 
provide wastewater service in Charlotte County, by Environmental Utilities, LLC.  We appreciate you providing 
the Commission with your comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Angelena McCoy 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Passidomo 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 413‐6042 
 
 

From: Knight Island Utilities <knightislandutilities@palmisland.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 8:47 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner La Rosa <Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Clark 
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket# 20200226‐ SU Environmental Utilities Application Sewer Project 
 
Please see attached.  Thank you. 
 

Karin Caccavale 
Island Harbor Resort Management 
Association Finance 
7092 Placida Road 
Cape Haze, FL  33946 
Phone: 941-697-2339 
Fax 941-697-8541 
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Hiep Nguyen

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 9:01 AM
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
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 8:49 AM 
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
Knight Island Utilities 
7092 Placida Road 
Cape Haze, FL  33946 
Phone: 941-697-2339 
Fax 941-697-8541 
 




